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General rationale

The poster set includes 16 focus topics selected to represent the city of
Jerusalem, past and present, which recount the historical, socio-cultural story
of the city throughout history and the process of renewal that the city faces
looking forward.

For each of the topics, 5 sites that faithfully represent the title were carefully
chosen. The posters are accompanied by a wide and rich variety of activities.
Educators who wish to expand and deepen the study of, and the educational
activities related to the subject can find additional materials and links on the
KKL-JNF website.

The program will bring participants together in a shared experience called
Jerusalem, and will help them understand its complexity, its multifacetedness,
its sanctity and its spiritual and symbolic significance to the Jewish people.

The goals of the kit:

1. Recognition and appreciation of all of the facets of the heritage of the city of
Jerusalem, while fostering a love for, and a personal connection to, the capital of
the Jewish and democratic State of Israel and the capital of the Jewish people.

2. Familiarity with the cultural and historical aspects of the city of Jerusalem as
a component and a source for the strengthening of the personal and national
identity of the participants.

3. Understanding the significance and uniqueness of "Jerusalem Day" as a
national holiday.

4. Dealing with the complexity of the city of Jerusalem after its unification - as a
multi-faceted city of many contrasts; a city which is home to people of different
nations, religions and cultures, obliging us to be tolerant, fair and mutually
respectful.

5. Strengthening of the moral baggage for the responsible addressment of
dilemmas and conflicts in a multi-cultural city and in @ multicultural society.

6. Awareness of the affinity that exists between the "Heavenly Jerusalem" and

the "Earthly Jerusalem", and Jerusalem as a symbol and Jerusalem in daily life.




The structure of the kit

Five different sites were selected for every topic defined as a special aspect of the city of
Jerusalem.

For each of the sites, we chose to dedicate an informatory text, adapted to the Diaspora
Jewish community, which recounts the story of the place for those who are not familiar with
the sites. The texts provide historical knowledge and an updated situation report. The texts
will serve as a learning base for experiential activities.

A total of 8 activities were especially designed for the overall kit, the goal of which is
familiarization with the poster set and with the various sites in Jerusalem. These activities

will include accessories to be used during activities (such as a map of the city, in which
emphasis is placed on the city center and the Old City). These activities will be directed
toward and adapted to different age groups: elementary school children, high school
students, and young adults.

The program will be printed as an accessory product included with the poster set and will
be displayed online on the site.




Overseas Department — The Education Divisi

KKL-JNF

Dear Teachers, Counselors and Educators!

The Overseas Educational Programs Department of the Education
Division, KKL-INF, is pleased to present you with the information
booklet attached to the poster kit on the subject of sites in Jerusalem.
Jerusalem, the eternal capital of the Jewish People, a ‘city joined
together’, is a multi-faceted city that incorporates traditions, religions
and cultures.

3,000 years after King David chose to build the capital of his kingdom
here, and fifty years after the reunification of the city, Israel’s capital is
alive, breathing and developing and it attracts Jews and non-Jews from
around the world.

The booklet and posters will serve as an aid to learn about and become
familiar with the capital and all of its aspects, representing both its
past and present. The photographs that depict the beauty of Jerusalem
are up-to-date and reflect the city’s tapestry as it exists today, offering
3 look at the city's development. Among the subjects presented are:
institutions and symbols in Jerusalem, culture and leisure, museums,
memorial sites, historical sites, KKL's contribution to Jerusalem’s
quality of life, etc.

The photographs of the city will enhance the knowledge of the students
and the community and will add an important layer to the development
of their Jewish identity and strengthen their relationship with Israel.

Sincerely,

The Overseas Education Department
The Education Division

KIKL-INF
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The Israel Museum

The Israel Museum is the largest and most
significant of the museums that together
comprise the Museum Complex at Givat
Ram in Jerusalem. It is the largest cultural
institution in the State of Israel and one
of the world's leading art and archeology
museums. The museum's encyclopedic
collection is presented in four wings: the
Bezalel Academy of Art, the Bronfman
Archeology Wing, the Mandel Wing for
Jewish Art and Culture and the Youth
Wing for Art Education. The museum was
founded in 1965, and with the support of
a circle of patrons from all over the world
and many donations, it has managed in its
50 years of existence to build an extensive
and varied collection that includes half a
million items, which reflect the full range
of material culture.
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MUSeUMS

The Bible Lands Museum

The Bible Lands Museum, located next to the
Israel Museum, is the only museum in the
world that presents the history of the biblical
period in the various countries of the Bible
and traces historical and cultural processes
from the dawn of civilization to the early
Christian period in the historical area of the
ancient Near East.

The museum began operating in 1992 and
has since gained international recognition as
a universal center for culture and education.
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The Museum of Islamic Art

The Museum of Islamic Art is located in the
KKatamon neighborhood of Jerusalem. It
was inaugurated in 1974 with the intent to
collect, preserve and display pieces of art and
archeological relics that represent Islamic
art over all of the periods, conquests and
regime changes that occurred throughout
Muslim history, from the 7th century to the
19th century. In its 40 years of existence, the
Museum of Islamic Art has become one of the
most important collections of its kind in the
world, and is the only one of its kind in Israel.
The permanent collections displayed at the
museum offer a broad perspective and an in-
depth look at art treasures from the Muslim
expanse that spanned Egypt, Syria, Iraq, Iran,
Turkey, India, Afghanistan, and Spain. The
museum considers its purpose to serve as
3 mediator and deepen the understanding
between Jews and Arabs living side by side.
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The Science Museum
The Bloomfield Science Museum, Jerusalem,
is located in the Museum Complex at

Givat Ram in Jerusalem. The Museum
has temporary, interactive science and
technology exhibitions on display, inviting
visitors not only to view the exhibits but also
to touch and operate them. The museum

strives to present science as an inseparable




part of modern culture and to link it to
everyday life.

The museum was founded in July 1922 in
the laboratory of Prof. Peter Hillman at the
Institute of Life Sciences of the Hebrew
University at Givat Ram, with the goal
of sparking curiosity and deepening the
understanding of the world of nature and
technology in as wide a public as possible.
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The Ein Yael Active Museum

At Nahal Refaim in Jerusalem, in the heart
of nature, lies the Ein Yael Active Museum.
Ancient terraces, a natural spring, orchards,
agricultural installations, a reconstructed
Roman street with shops and workshops,
archaeological remains, a Roman villa,
bathhouses and impressive mosaics - all
these are discovered in magical corners of
the site and come to life via a variety of
workshops designed to preserve ancient
crafts. The museum invites visitors to travel
back in time 2,000 years by personally
trying their hand at various crafts and
touring the magnificent archaeological
site. The craft activities performed on the
site include weaving, pottery, mosaics,
fresco painting, building with mud, basket

weaving, the construction of musical

instruments, baking pita, and more. In the
appropriate agricultural seasons, an olive
press is operated and used to create oil,
a winepress is operated to create sweet
wine and a threshing floor is operated for

the separation of grain from wheat. The
activities in the workshops makes it possible
to personally experience the processes
used to make tools, objects and food that
man has used from the dawn of time to the
present day.
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The Jerusalem Theatre

The Jerusalem Theater, the largest and
most active cultural and art complex in
Israel, is located in the heart of Jerusalem's
Talbieh neighborhood and is at the center
of the city's cultural activity. The theater
was established at the initiation of Miles M.
and Gita Sherover and Mayor Teddy Kollek.
The theatre opened to the general public in
1971. Over 600,000 people, children and
adults, visit the theater each year and are
exposed to the best of the theater, dance,
music, and performances, quality films
and entertainment performances in Israel;
in addition, visitors enjoy festivals and
exhibitions housed by the museum.
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The Jerusalem Khan Theater

The Jerusalem Khan Theater

The Khan Theater is the major creative
repertory theater in Jerusalem and is a
major cultural anchor in Jerusalem. The
theater is located in an impressive and
unique 19th century building, which
probably served as a silk factory. In 1965,
Philip Diskin, enthralled with the building,
predicted it would be the site of the first
theater of Jerusalem. Atthe end of 1967, his
vision was realized. The Khan's permanent
ensemble, which is a well-established and
high-quality theatrical ensemble, produces
about five new productions each vyear,
which include Israeli plays, some of which
were written specifically for the group,
alongside European and American, classical
and modern plays.
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Binyanei Ha'uma

The International Convention Center -
Binyanei Ha'uma is the largest and leading
conference center in lIsrael. The Center
is located within a modern building
strategically located at the entrance to
the city of Jerusalem. Binyanei Ha'uma
was established in 1950 by the Jewish
Agency, the KKL-INF and the Economic
Corporation for Jerusalem, which joined
together to establish a convention center
that would symbolize the sovereignty of
the fledgling State of Israel and serve as

a center for the entire Jewish people. The
first Zionist Congress, the first of its kind
held in Israel, was held at Binyanei Ha'uma,
to demonstrate the centrality of Jerusalem
in Jewish life and the contribution of the
Jewish people to world culture to Israeli
citizens, Diaspora Jews and the nations of
the world.
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Beit Avi Chai - Avichai House
Beit Avi Chai is @ multidisciplinary cultural

center in Jerusalem. The center was
established at the initiative of the Avi Chai
Foundation and was opened to the public
in 2007. The beautiful building, designed
by architect Ada Karmi-Melamed, is located
on the corner of King George St. and Jewish
National Fund St., on the border between the
neighborhood of Rehavia and the city center,
and blends in with the institutions located
in the area: the Knesset, the Prime Minister's
Office, the National Institutions House,
etc. The Center operates in many cultural
areas, including music, cinema, literature
and poetry, theater, plastic arts, Jewish
thought, stage performances, workshops
and educational activities. In addition, Beit
Avi Chai offers textual and visual content,
part of which is related to Beit Avi Chai
events, and part of which is independent.
The site presents the project "A face. A day. A
memory", which includes animation videos
in memory of the fallen, every Memorial Day.
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The Cinematheque

The Cinematheque
The Jerusalem Cinematheque is located in
an ancient house in the Ben-Hinnom Valley,
at the foot of the walls of the Old City, and
is one of the city's special entertainment
institutions.
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Since its official opening in 1981, the
Cinematheque has considered its role to be
to serve as a stage for the best cinematic
work in Israel and abroad. The realization
of the vision was achieved through the
establishment of an archive of quality films
created by Lia and Vim Van Leer, and their
presentation to the general public. Lia Van
Leer was appointed manager, a position she
held until the day of her death in 2015..
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The Light Rail

The light rail is a public transport system for
mass transit in Jerusalem via light rail. The
light rail is part of an overall transportation
plan in place in the city, which also includes
the planned construction of public transport
routes and the paving of roads. The
infrastructure work began in 2000 and was
planned to be completed six years later,
but the first line only began to serve the
passengers in the summer of 2011. This
represents the first light rail project in Israel.
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The Mahane Yehuda Market

The Mahane Yehuda Market

The Mahane Yehuda Market is considered
the most vibrant and colorful open shopping
marketin Israel. The market, located between
Agrippas St. and Jaffa St. in the center of the
city, began to slowly come together at the
end of the 19th century, when Arab peasants
from the nearby villages would bring their
produce for sale on the Jaffa Road, but took
its current form during the British Mandate,
when city architect Charles Robert Ashbee
was appointed to plan an organized layout
for the market, which would also include
infrastructures for running water, lighting,
garbage disposal systems, and the like. Since
2002, the market has undergone accelerated
infrastructural development, which has
transformed it into @ modern and popular
Jerusalem site. Between the veteran market
stands are cafes and restaurants, fashion
stores and vegan food stores.
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restaurants, cafes, commercial and art shops,
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a visitor center, various cultural events
throughout the year and a wide and pleasant
entertainment space.
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The First Station complex
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The Ben Yehuda Pedestrian
Mall (Midrachov)

The First Station complex

The First Station in Jerusalem is a cultural
and entertainment center located between
Emek Refaim St. and Hebron St, alongside
the Khan Theater and the Cinematheque.
The complex was built around the first
railway station building in Jerusalem and
next to the railway tracks. In 2013, after
a comprehensive reconstruction, the
complex was opened to the public. It offers

The Ben Yehuda Pedestrian Mall
(Midrachov)

Ben Yehuda Street is a main commercial
street in the heart of Jerusalem's city
center. Its origins are in the British Mandate,
and in the 1880's its main section, along
with several small adjacent streets, was
converted into a pe
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Yehuda pedestrian mall stretches between
King George St. and Jaffa St. and is one of the
city's main entertainment venues, attracting
tourists and locals alike, who tend to call it
simply "the Midrachov".
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Nahalat Shiva

Nahalat Shiva is a longstanding
neighborhood in the center of Jerusalem,
established in 1869 as part of the process of
"the exit from the walls" - Jewish settlement
outside the walls of the Old City. It was the
third neighborhood to be established in this
framework, after Mishkenot Sha'ananim and
Mahane Israel. Since February 1989, after the
completion of renovation and preservation
works, the neighborhood has served as one
of the city's main attractions, and many
restaurants, pubs and cafes can be found in
the neighborhood's narrow streets.
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The Chords Bridge (Bridge of
Strings)

A cable-stayed bridge erected at the
entrance to Jerusalem, at the junction of
Jaffa, Yirmiyahu, Zer and Herzl Streets, as
part of the light rail project. The bridge was
designed by the Spanish architect Santiago
Calatrava and inaugurated on June 25, 2008.
The bridge is used for light rail passage and
also enables pedestrian crossing. The bridge
was built in an attempt to add a new symbol
to the city of Jerusalem, but its construction
was accompanied by significant opposition
and claims that it was too expensive, out of
its element and an unnecessary monument
at the entrance to the city.
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"The Monster"

"The Monster"

Rabinovich Park, better known as "Monster
Park", is a playground in the Kiryat Hayovel
neighborhood of Jerusalem, on the main
thoroughfare leading to Hadassah Ein Kerem
Hospital. At its center is the "Monster",
a concrete installation that serves as a
children's slide. The monster was created
by the French sculptor Nikki de San Pal from
cast concrete in 1971 - 1972. San Pal aimed
to express a feminist idea - the monster
represents a fleshy woman who controls
the park, but who nevertheless creates a
pleasant feeling. Thus, the artist sought
to shatter the image of the fragile woman
common at the time in the Western world. In
2014, the renovation of the park around the
Monster was completed, making it safer and
more accessible to residents.
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Lions

The lion was chosen as the symbol of the
city of Jerusalem because it was the symbol
of the tribe of Judah which gave rise to the
Kingdom of David, which chose Jerusalem as
its capital, 3000 years ago. There are many
statues of lions of various sizes throughout
the city of Jerusalem. Among the most
prominent are the winged lion above the
Generali Building at the intersection of Jaffa
St. and Shlomtzion Hamalka St, the lions at
the top of the Lion's Gate in the Old City, the
lions at the Ethiopian consulate, the lions at

the Lion's Fountain near Yemin Moshe, and
more.

In the summer of 1998, as part of a special
art project, and inspired by a plastic art
project that began in Switzerland, 80 statues
of a life-size lion were placed throughout
the city. The Jerusalem Municipality initiated
a variety of cultural, tourist and community
activities centered on the project during
its various stages (selection of the artists,
conceptual processing, the process of
creating and placing the sculptures). Upon
completion of the project, the sculptures
were put up for auction, the proceeds of
which were donated to the organization.
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Sculptures at the Biblical Zoo
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Sculptures at the Biblical Zoo

The zoo, inaugurated in 2001, is the joint
creation of Swiss architect Mario Bota and
French-American sculptor Niki de Saint Phal,
who created the "Monster" in the Kiryat
HaYovel neighborhood; and is considered
one of the symbols of the city. The zoo was
built in collaboration with the Jerusalem
Foundation, which funded its establishment
using donations. The garden consists of a
submerged stone structure - Noah's Ark
- which Bota designed, and of 21 animal
statues, between 1 and 3 meters high,
designed by Saint Phal. The animals, some of
which are imaginary, include a rhinoceros, an
elephant-giraffe, a cat, a spiderand more. The
sculptures are made of a foamed polymer
material supported by a metal skeleton, and
are covered with colorful mirrors, mosaic
stones and stone pebbles. The total area of
the piece is 4 dunams.
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The Art Garden at the Israel
Museum

The Art Garden at the Israel
Museum

The Billy Rose Art Garden is considered one
of the most beautiful sculpture gardens of
the 20th century. It was designed by the
Japanese-American sculptor Isamu Noguchi
and is a meeting point for the different

Far East, Near East and West cultures, set
against Jerusalem's dramatic landscapes.
The sculptures in the garden include works
by Menashe Kadishman, Henry Moore, Pablo
Picasso and others. At the reopening of the
museum, after its renovation and expansion,
monumental works created especially for
the Israel Museum were added to the garden,
among them "Turning the World Upside
Down, Jerusalem" (2010). The sculpture, 5
meters in height and diameter, is made of
polished steel and shaped like a sand clock,
reflects and turns the Jerusalem skies and the
area of the museum upside down, hinting to
the double city, heavenly and earthly, sacred
and profane.
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Mishkenot Sha‘'ananim
The neighborhood of Mishkenot Sha'ananim
; lies opposite the walls of the Old City and
Mishkenot Sha'ananim | ouxw the Tower of David, on the slope above the
3 Sultan's Pool. The neighborhood, founded in
1860, was built at the initiative of Sir Moses
Montefiore, using the estate funds of the
wealthy Judah Tura from the United States.
A wind-powered flour mill overlooking the
neighborhood was built by Montefiore, for
the benefit of the residents of Jerusalem.
The Mishkenot Sha'ananim complexincludes
a renovated and restored house, which
is currently managed by the Jerusalem
Municipality and serves as a hostel for
intellectuals who come to stay and create
in Jerusalem. Behind it, to the west, is a
shorter house, where the Center for Music
now stands, and behind them both stands a
windmill originally built to grind flour for the
city's residents. The mill operated for twenty-
five years, after which it ceased operations
and underwent various incarnations; today it
has been reconstructed and renovated, and
part of it serves as a venue for an exhibition
depicting the life and work of Moses
Montefiore (1885 - 1784), who visited Israel
seven times and worked tirelessly to improve
the conditions of the Jews living here.
Next to the windmill stands Montefiore's
reconstructed carriage. The neighborhood is
a testimony to the exit of Jews from the walls
of the Old City.
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Rehavia

Rehavia
Rehavia extends south-west of
Hayesod St. and King George St. The

Keren

neighborhood was established in the
early 1920's on land owned by the Greek

Orthodox Church, which was leased to
the Israel Land Development Company in
1922. The company employed German-
born Jewish architect Richard Kaufmann,
who designed it as a garden neighborhood
inspired by the European garden cities,
while implementing the principles of
the international style that prevailed in
the Land of Israel at the time. Most of
the builders of the neighborhood were
revolutionaries, members of the Joseph
Trumpeldor Labor Brigade. According to the
original regulations of the neighborhood
committee, the opening of commercial
buildings was allowed only on the two main
streets at the edge of the neighborhood;
this, in order to give the neighborhood a
pastoral atmosphere. Today, the veteran
residents of the neighborhood are joined
by young students, and Gaza Street, the
main street, is crowded with restaurants,
bars and cafes that serve the residents.
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Mea She'arim

Mea She'arim was the fifth largest and most
remote neighborhood built outside the
walls of the Old City. The neighborhood was
established by members of the Old Yishuv
who left the Old City.

The neighborhood was founded by the
"Jerusalem Builders Company". The founding
group included Ben-Zion Leon, Yosef
Rivlin and Yoel Moshe Salomon. This was a
"society neighborhood", one of a number of
neighborhoods built at the time by a group
of residents who formed a society to build
residential homes under convenient social
and economic conditions.

The founders of the neighborhood chose its
name from a verse from the Torah portion
of Toldot, which was read the week the

settlement was founded: "And Isaac sowed
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in that land, and in that year he reaped a
hundredfold ["mea she'arim", in Hebrew],
and God blessed him" (Genesis 26: 12); and
on the basis of the fact that its founders
numbered one hundred people.

Today, it is one of the most prominent Haredji
neighborhoods in the city.
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Musrara

Musrara

Musrara is a Jerusalem neighborhood that
borders the Mea She'arim and Mas'udia
neighborhoods in the north, the Russian
Compound and Safra Square in the west, the
Christian Quarter and the Muslim Quarter
in the south, and East Jerusalem in the
east. The main roads in the neighborhood
are: Shivtei Yisrael Street, the eastern half
of Hanevi'im Street and the western half of
Sultan Suleiman Street.

The neighborhood is named for the Arab
from Tsarra. Its official Hebrew name is
Morasha. The neighborhood has 860
houses, 350 of which were built in the
1950's, while the rest are Arab homes
from the previous period. The area of the
neighborhood is about 160 dunams and
during the first decade of the 21st century,
the number of residents was about 4,500.
During the 19 years in which Jerusalem was
divided, the neighborhood became a seam
between the eastern side of the city, under
Jordanian control, and the western one,

which was under Jewish control.

The uniqueness of the neighborhood is
thatit represents a border between various
centers in the city: it is the seam between
Arabs and Jews, Haredim and the secular,
the periphery and the center. At the heart
of the neighborhood is the School of
Photography, which attracts many of the
city's active artists.
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Les Quartiers de Jerusalenn

The German Colony

The German Colony in Jerusalem was built
by German members of the Templar sect in
1873, the fifth of the eight colonies built by
the Templars in Israel. The Templars came
to the Land of Israel to fulfill their mission
- salvation through settlement in the Holy
Land. The colony was built on a large plot
of land purchased by the Templars in Emek
Refa'im, about a kilometer southwest of
Jerusalem at the time. The building was
modeled after a typical German village in
the Wirttemberg region of southwestern
Germany, from which its inhabitants came.
Most of the buildings are two-story or one-
story houses with tiled roofs. The colony
has two main streets - Emek Refaim St. and
Bethlehem Road, which are connected
by small streets and constitute one of the
city's most important attractions. Among
the Templar settlers were a number of
outstanding architects who contributed to
the construction in the developing city of
Jerusalem.

Nn'INAan Nnavinn

DIN2 T 7Y NN12) O'7WN1 NININ NAYINN
JIMN N'YMNNNAYIND,1873-1011790BN N2 AN
01790010 .XIX2 DM79D0N 12V NIAVIND NINY
nYIY' - DNIYD NIX O'WINT7 T2 7XIY' XIXT 1IVan
N1 NAYINN WTIPN XIX2 NIAY'NN NIYYDXA
PNyl 079000 WY 71T ypp Nov 7y
ONIX 7¥ 0'711"7 21yN-017TD 10NI7'PI ,0'X91
1019'D 1IN 191 NIDNNA NNWY1 N'Man .om
YN 0WUN ,N"1071 27YND DINTAY 11207 7202
IX NINIP 'NY 12 DN 0"120 N0 .0RAY'nn
1Y NAVINA .0'9Y1 NI *7ya1 0'Nnip TN 0'NA
,ON7 N'2 171 O'X97 PRY 2IN1 - O"WX1 NIINI
TAX NX D'INNI 01I0P NIAINI2 0N 0N2INPN
DY'MDA 2 .2'YR 7Y 0Ivnn 1720 Tpinn
,O'727TX 7Y 91T XYI' 190D D71 0N790D0N
.NINN9NNN 0'7W1N'1 1227 INNY




The Windmill

Moses Montefiore's windmill is named
after the British Jewish philanthropist who
financed its establishment. The mill, built
in 1857, is located at the entrance to the
Mishkenot Sha'ananim neighborhood of
Jerusalem, and was the first building to be
built there. Originally, the building served
as a flour mill for about two decades,
after which the milling was discontinued.
Today the building serves as a popular
tourist site, and there is a small museum
dedicated to the history of the Sir Moses
Montefiore mill. The mill is one of the first
landmarks established in the renewed city
of Jerusalem.
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The Tower of David
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The Tower of David

The Tower of David is the name given to
a citadel which for thousands of years
defended the city of Jerusalem. Despite the
name of the fortress, there is no connection
between it and King David; his name was
attributed to it thousands of years the
presumed period of his life. The citadel is
located in the highest place in the Old City,
above the beginning point of the Valley
of Hinnom and the Tsolev Stream. This
strategic location served as a pretext for
building fortifications in the area, in order to
protect the city from the west. Throughout
history, the fortress served as a central part
of the city's defenses, and was used as a
government and military center. Today it
houses a museum depicting the history of
Jerusalem. The citadel is adjacent to the
entrance to the wall near the Jaffa Gate.
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The City of David
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The City of David

The City of David is an archaeological site
at which, since its inception during the
Middle Bronze Age, ancient Jerusalem was
located. The site is part of the "Around the
Walls of Jerusalem" National Park. The
site is located on The Ophel hill, in the
southeast section of the Old City basin.
The hill is located to the south of and
outside the walls of the Old City, in the
heart of the Arab neighborhood of Silwan
(the village of Shiloah), north of Hinnom
Valley and west of the Kidron Valley.

Among the main foci of the city is

Hezekiah's tunnel, which in ancient times
conveyed water from the Gihon spring
outside the city. The importance of the
site lies in the fact that it is the place
where Jerusalem was first conceived of as
the capital of the Jewish people.
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Cardo
The Cardo was a main street in Jerusalem
during the Roman and Byzantine periods,
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running along a route from north to south,
from Damascus Gate to Dung Gate. After the
Bar Kokhba revolt that took place between
the years 132 - 135, the Roman Emperor
Hadrian built the new city of Aelia Capitolina
on the ruins of Jerusalem. It was built in the
style of Roman cities and included the Cardo
and Decumanus streets. The cardo was
lined on both sides by colonnades, which
supported roofing over wide sidewalks,
beyond which were shops.

The remains of the Cardo were found
during archaeological excavations in the
Old City after the Six Day War by Prof.
Nachman Avigad, and can be viewed today
in Jerusalem's Jewish Quarter.
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The Mount of Olives

The Mount of Olives

The Mount of Olives is located east of the
Old City of Jerusalem. The name of the
mountain is derived from the fine olive
groves that once covered it, which were
particularly prominent against the backdrop
of the surrounding wilderness. On its slopes
is the oldest Jewish cemetery in the world.
The mountain is part of the ridge on which
Mount Scopus is also located. Standing on
the Mount of Olives, the beautiful virgin
landscape of the Judean Desert is revealed;
and the view from it to the Old City and the
Temple Mount is one of the most beautiful
in the city. The Mount of Olives is considered
one Israel's holy mountains. In the days of
the Second Temple, the top of this mountain
was the first of the stations at which beacons
were lit to announce the Jewish new month.

The Mount of Olives was connected to the
Temple Mount by a ramp and was considered
part of Jerusalem.

After the destruction of the city, when the
Jews were forbidden to enter the gates of
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Jerusalem, they would gather to pray on the
Mount of Olives, facing the Temple. At the
beginning of the Muslim rule in Israel, the
Jews purchased part of the Mount of Olives,
and when, at the start of the 9th century, they
were forbidden to enter the Temple Mount
area, they prayed on the Mount of Olives,
just as they pray today at the Western Wall.
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The Har Hotzvim Hi-Tech Park

The Har Hotzvim Hi-Tech Park

The Har Hotzvim Hi-Tech Park is home to
leading companies at the cutting edge of
Israel's high-tech industry. This makes it
one of the largest and foremost high-tech
centers in the State of Israel. The largest
and leading companies in the international
and lIsraeli market, such as Intel, Teva,
Cisco, and many others currently operate
at the park, which is currently undergoing
a developmental boom. The Park was
established in the early 1970's on
the northwestern outskirts of the city
of Jerusalem, close to all the major
transportation arteries of the Jerusalem
metropolitan area; and provides excellent
access to those arriving from within and
from outside Jerusalem. Since then, the
park has grown into an important, leading
high-tech center in the heart of the State
of Israel, attracting workers from all over
the central region. It currently employs
approximately 9,500 workers.
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The Malha Technology Park
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The Malha Technology Park
The Malha Technology Park, which has been
active since 2002, is a high-tech park located
in the Malha neighborhood of Jerusalem,
near the Malha Mall, Teddy Stadium and
the Jerusalem Malha Railway Station. The
park encompasses 60,000 square meters,
which are used for three purposes: hi-tech,
high-tech support, and about 13,000 square
meters used for various purposes.
Theparkcomplexincludesasculpture garden,
which displays environmental sculptures.
Amongthe companies that maintain offices in
the compound: the Government Companies
Authority; the Patents Authority; the IBM
Development Center; the Answers and Ex
Libris software companies, and other high-
tech companies in the fields of medicine and
computers; international media (the BBC, the
Reuters News Agency and the Bloomberg
News Agency); Bryce College and the Haredi
College of Jerusalem. Branches of the largest
banks in Israel also operate in the Park.
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The Teva Plant

The Teva Plant

This multidisciplinary factory in Jerusalem
was founded in 1935 in Bayit VeGan
and was the first factory in Israel to bear

_the name "Teva". In 1975, it was the first
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factory built in the Har Hotzvim industrial
zone in Jerusalem, where it still operates
and produces today. Over the vyears,
using various technologies, the plant has
manufactured drugs, including creams,
suppositories, syrups, drops, antibiotics,
veterinary products and tablet packaging.
The plant is in a process of renewal and
growth that places it at the forefront
of technology, and produces unique
preparations for projects in R&D stages
as well as products ready for launching to
many markets.
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The high-tech village at Givat
Ram
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The high-tech village at Givat Ram

In the framework of a new program led by the
Jerusalem Development Authority, dilapidated
structures  previously used as student
dormitories at the Givat Ram campus were
renovated and transformed into a technology
company complex. The intent was to attract
startups by offering attractive conditions and
collaboration with the university. The Giv'at
Ram Technology Park provides a base for, and
services to, new high-tech companies whose
products are based on developments and
inventions established by university research;
as well as companies engaged in research and
development, for their industrial and business
advancement. The proximity to the university
campus enables a dynamic that involves
new connections, scientific developments,
initiatives and scientific stimulation, increasing
the chances of project success as well as
enabling better utilization of the professional
staff at the university.

the construction of resid
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The Givat Sha'ul Industrial
Area

The Givat Sha'ul Industrial Area

The industrial zone in Jerusalem's Givat Sha'ul
neighborhood developed during the 1970's,
with the expansion of the neighborhood and
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industrial zone and offices span the Kanfei
Nesharim and the Beit HaDfus Streets, the
latter of which was named for the many
printing presses that were built there. Today,
the area houses many factories, wholesale
stores, and large Jerusalem bakeries like
Angel and Berman, alongside government
offices, including the Tax Authority, the Second
Authority for Television and Radio, the State
Comptroller, Family Court, the Ministry of
Religious Affairs and the Conversion Court.
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The Knesset

The Knesset is the national legislature
of the State of Israel. In 1957, architect
Joseph Klarwein won the competition
for the planning of the Knesset building
in Givat Ram. The site was inaugurated
on August 30, 1966, and the Knesset
sessions began the next day. In textbooks
describing the work of the Knesset and the
Knesset building, it has been claimed that
the planners intended to build a structure
similar to the Acropolis in Greece. In
fact, before the competition, those who
prepared the building program had no idea
how they wanted the building to look, and
the result was surprisingly similar to the US
Embassy building in Athens, designed by
the well-known Bauhaus architect Walter
Gropius and considered a late example of
the international style.
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The Government Complex

The Government Complex

The government complex, also known as the
Ben Gurion Complex (Kiryat Ben Gurion),
is located in Givat Ram in Jerusalem, and
represents a center for the legislative,
executive and judicial branches of the
State of Israel. The Complex, which has
been under continuous construction since
the 1950's, is currently a central part of a
large-scale expansion plan designed to
include national cultural buildings, national
monuments and symbols, and gathering
and entertainment areas alongside the
state institution buildings, under a new
name - Kir'iat HalLe'um, or the National
Government Complex.
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The President's Residence

The current residence of the President of
the State of Israel was established during
the tenure of President Zalman Shazar, the
third President of the State of Israel. Shazar
asked that the President's Residence be
built in the center of Jerusalem, saying "l
reside among my people." After examining
the existing possibilities, the location on
which the President's Residence would
be built was chosen - about 10 dunams
on a hill in the Komemiyot neighborhood
(Talbieh). The hill - high, but not too high
- was deliberately chosen and symbolizes
the status of the president: elected, but
not above the people.

The committee set up for this purpose
chose the proposal submitted by architect
Abba Elhanani (1918 - 2008), one of the

mostimportantarchitectsinlsrael. The goal
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was to build a modest but simple house
appropriately designed to enable the
fulfillment of all of the President's duties,
and loyal to the symbol of the institution
of the presidency. The Residence began to
operate in 1971.
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The Supreme Court

The Supreme Court is the highest judicial
instance in the country. The building was
inaugurated in 1992 and is the result of the
design of the architects Ada Carmi-Melamed
and her brother Ram Karmi. Since its opening,
it has been widely acclaimed in Israel and
abroad, and has been praised by many
architects for its beauty and magnificence,
despite the fact that it was built of simple
materials; and because it is very connected
to the character of Jerusalem and its Jewish
origins. The design of the five courtrooms is
similar: they have the same design and use
natural sunlight, but they are of different
sizes, to suit the needs of the institution. The
building also houses the judges' chambers,
the "Court of the Arches", a library and a
panoramic window overlooking the city.
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The Bank of Israel

The Bank of Israel

The Bank of Israel is the central bank of the
State of Israel. The Bank of Israel is headed by
the Governor of the Bank of Israel. The idea of
constructing a new building for the bank arose
as early as the 1960's. In November 1966, Arie
and Eldar Sharon won first prize for planning
the Bank of Israel building in Jerusalem. The
new building was incorporated in 1967 as
part of an overall plan to build buildings for
various government ministries. However, it was
only during the Hanukah holiday in 1981 that
the Bank's main building in the government
compound was inaugurated, in the presence
of the Governor of the Bank and Prime Minister
Menachem Begin. The building, located on Bank
of Israel Street (named after David Horowitz), is
named in memory of the first Governor of the
Bank and is inspired by Boston City Hall in the
United States. Its design is reminiscent of an
upside down pyramid.
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The National Institutions House

The National Institutions House, located
in the Rehavia neighborhood of Jerusalem
at the corner of King George St. and the
Jewish National Fund St., is a building that
was constructed to house the national
institutions that became a symbol of
the emerging Jewish State until its
establishment. The site served as a base

for the institutions of the Jewish Yishuv in
the Land of Israel, and it was from this site
that the nascent state was managed. The
construction of the building lasted eight
years, from 1928 to 1936. It was designed
to house the institutions of the State-to-be,
and its architect, Yohanan Ratner, designed
a large and impressive structure in the
shape of a crescent moon, surrounded by
an open plaza. In the center of the building,
above the main entrance, is a wide balcony
that was built so that the nation's leaders
would be able to receive their audience
at official ceremonies. At the center of
the building are the institutions of the
World Zionist Organization and the Jewish
Agency. Here, among others, were the
offices of David Ben-Gurion, Moshe Sharett
and Golda Meir. The right wing houses the
offices of the Jewish National Fund, and in
the left wing are the Keren Hayesod offices.
This was also the secret location of Haganah
headquarters in Jerusalem.
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The Knesset Menorah

The Knesset Menorah

The Knesset Menorah is a bronze monument
about five meters high that stands at the edge
of the Rose Garden, opposite the Knesset
building in Jerusalem. The Menorah was
presented by various members of the British
Parliament as a tribute to the young State
of Israel in 1956, and was crafted by Beno
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Elkan, a British-Jewish artist of German origin,
who worked on it for six years. The Menorah
displays about 30 events, expressions, figures
and concepts in the history of the Jewish
people, and is considered a visual textbook of
Jewish history throughout the generations.
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Safra Square

Safra Square
Safra Square is one of Jerusalem's main
squares, located at the beginning of Jaffa

Street in the center of the city, west of the

walls of the Old City and adjacent to the
French Compound. The square was built
in 1993 as part of the construction of the
complex of the Jerusalem Municipality.
It is named after Jacob and Esther Safra,
well-known Jewish philanthropists from
the city of Halab in Syria, who labored on
behalf of Jerusalem and donated money to
build the square. In the square stands an
environmental sculpture that simulates the
form of an ancient water pump,called the
Archimedes screw. In addition, many palm
treesare planted there. The square also hosts
various social events. Once a year, the site
hosts 'Street Ball' - a basketball tournament
for youth from all over the country. On
Succot, the Jerusalem municipality erects a
sukkah, with performances that are open to
the public.
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Mount Herzl and Herzl's grave

On Mount Herzl there is a plot for the nation's
leaders - where the leaders of the State and
of Zionism are buried, first among which
is Binyamin Ze'ev Herzl. The main military
cemetery is also located on Mount Herzl. At
the entrance to the mountain is the Herzl
Museum. The Herzl Museum operates four
audiovisual displays that recount Herzl's vision
and compares his vision and the achievements
of the State of Israel. Herzl's original study is
also part of the museum.

On Memorial Day for the Fallen Soldiers of
Israel and Victims of Terrorism, the main
ceremony for the fallen of the security forces
and the victims of hostilities is held on Mount
Herzl. The ceremony, attended by all heads of
state, marks the opening of Independence Day
events.
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The Ministry of Foreign
Affairs

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs in Israel, as
in other countries around the world, deals
with the formulation, implementation and
explanation of the government's foreign
policy - the Ministry handles the management
of the State's international relations. The

Ministry serves as representative of the State

to foreign governments and international
organizations; promotes economic, cultural
and scientific relations; and promotes
collaborations with developing countries. The
Ministry also serves as a central tool in the
fostering of ties with the Jewish communities
in the Diaspora. The Ministry operates in
several locations, via the main office located
in the National Government Complex in
Jerusalem, and via Israeli embassies abroad,
embassies and consulates. The building was
designed by the lIsraeli architectural firm
Kolker, Kolker & Epstein in cooperation with
Canadian architect EG Diamond. The building
was inaugurated in 2003 and about one year
later, it was ranked by the American Architects
Association as one of the best buildings in
the world.
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Teddy Park
The park is actually a beautiful garden
built at the foot of the walls of the Old City,
Teddy Park | "D PIND : dedicated to the memory of Teddy Kollek
: (1911 - 2007), the legendary mayor of
Jerusalem, who did much to develop and
promote the city.
The park was inaugurated in 2013 and
serves as an attraction for Israelis and
tourists alike. The park was established
by the Jerusalem Foundation with the
aid of contributions from many Jewish
philanthropists from abroad.
Teddy Park covers 7 dunams. The park
has six gates, each of which has its own
design. The main attraction in the park is
its fountain, which once an hour sprays
jets of water that rise to different heights
depending on the intensity of the music.
The fountain show takes place every
morning at 8:00 and at 9:00 in the evening,
and is especially spectacular at night.
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The Jerusalem Forest

The Jerusalem Forest

The Jerusalem Forest, located to the
southwest of the city, is the "green lung"
of the capital's residents. The forest has
a variety of trees, flowers and animals, as
well as remnants of ancient agriculture and
burial caves. The KKL-JNF established access
paths to many picturesque corners in the
forest, and established vacation parking lots
and playgrounds. The Jerusalem Forest was
planted in the 1950's - 1960's over 4,700
dunams, which have since shrunk to only
1,250 dunams. In recent years, the KKL-JNF
has implemented the community forest
model, in which the residents of the area
participate in the planning and upkeep of
the forest.
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The Peace Forest
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The Peace Forest

The Peace Forest is a forest in southeast
Jerusalem located between the Armon
Hanatziv promenade and Abu Tor. The
forestis mostly planted with pine, cypress
and cedar trees, and the Etz Stream, which
connects to the Kidron Valley, passes
through it. The forest was planted by the
Jewish National Fund in 1968 on an area
of about 400 dunams in the no-man's land
that existed between Jordanian and Israeli
Jerusalem before the Six-Day War.

The forest was organized to serve as a
recreation and relaxation center, with
seating areas and a planting center for

tourists. A monument was erected in the

WEE- S-SR VS

e eeeeeoeso0

forest for the athletes who were murdered
at the 1972 Munich Olympics; as well as a
memorial for the 76 fallen soldiers of the
68th Battalion of the Jerusalem Brigade
who fell on the Bar-Lev line in the Suez
Canal during the Yom Kippur War.

In honor of the three thousand vyear
anniversary of Jerusalem, the "Garden of
the Children of Israel" was established
in the forest, in which outlooks to sites
representing different periods in the
history of the city were erected. Italian
Prime Minister Silvio Berlusconi, former
Soviet Union President Mikhail Gorbachey,
singer Julio Iglesias and other famous
individuals planted trees in the forest.
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The Twin Towers Monument

The Twin Towers Monument

At the top of the hill overlooking the Arazim
Valley, the JNF erected a special monument,
the work of artist Eliezer Weishoff, at the heart
of a round stone square: a large metal statue,
nine meters high. The monument is built
from steel section of one of the Twin Towers,
commemorating the names of the 2,974 killed,
including five lIsraelis. A central memorial
ceremony to commemorate the tragic event is
held on the site every year on September 11.
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The Jerusalem Park

The Jerusalem Park

The Jerusalem Park is a nature and
landscape area that surrounds the capital
like a green belt. The park serves as a
leisure and recreation area for the residents
of the city while preserving the values of
the environment and the heritage of the
Jerusalem hills. The park includes four areas
- the Tzofim Stream, the Arazim Valley, the
Motza Valley and the Refaim Stream - which
together encompass about 15,000 dunams.
In the future, the different areas of the park
will be connected, forming one green ring
around the city.

The park areas include planted forests and
natural groves, traditional farming terraces
and orchards, small mountain springs and
plenty of ancient sites. The Jerusalem Park

offers a wide variety of hiking, cycling and
recreational opportunities in nature.
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The Hebrew University at Mount Scopus

The Hebrew University on Mount
Scopus

On July 24, 1918, a few months before
the end of the First World War, the Zionist
movement received permission from
the British to lay a cornerstone for the
university. The Mount Scopus campus is
the largest of four campuses on which the
Hebrew University operates, and is the
oldest and most central campus of the
university. Today, the campus is home to
the Faculty of Social Sciences, the Faculty
of Law, the Faculty of Humanities, and
the Schools for Business Administration,
Social Work, Education, and Occupational
Therapy as well as the School for
Overseas Students. The campus is located
on Mount Scopus, near the French Hill
neighborhood, and has a magnificent
view of the Judean Hills.
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The Academy of Music and
Dance

The Academy of Music and Dance
The Jerusalem Academy of Music and
Dance is an institution of higher education;
a leading institution in Israel in the field of
the creation, performance and teaching of
music and dance. The Academy's mission
is also reflected in the activities of its two
prestigious subsidiaries, located adjacent to
it: 3 high school and a conservatory.

On the campus at Givat Ram, more than
1,800 students enjoy a variety of educational
options, ranging from Baroque to classicaland
jazz to oriental music; as well as education
and training in classical and modern dance,
movement and movement script.
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Hadassah University Hospital -
Ein Karem

Hadassah University Hospital - Ein
Karem

The Ein Karem Hadassah Hospital is a university
medical center in Jerusalem that serves as the
central hospital for the city and its surrounding
area. The hospital complex is located in

southwest Jerusalem, near the Ein Karem
neighborhood. The hospital was established
due to the lack of access to the hospital on
Mt. Scopus after the War of Independence.
The site was chosen for the establishment of
the hospital in 1951. At the time, this was an
area of 1,200 dunams which belonged to the
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neighborhoods and located near the village of
Ein Karem.

The hospital, which is part of Hadassah Medical
Center, has 700 beds and is considered one of
the most advanced hospitals in Israel.
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The Sam Spiegel Film School

The Sam Spiegel Film School

The Sam Spiegel Film and Television School
is a film school in Jerusalem. It was founded
by the Ministry of Education and Culture
and the Jerusalem Foundation in 1989. At
its inception, the school was called "The
Jerusalem Film School"; since 1996, it has
borne the name of Oscar-winning American
producer Sam Spiegel, following his family's
decision to make an annual contribution to
the school. The schoolis located in the Talpiot
Industrial Zone.
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Bezalel

Bezalel

Bezalel is the Israel National Academy of Art
and Design. The school was first founded
in 1906 by Boris Schatz, and was the first
art school in the Land of Israel in the 20th
century. The works created in the school by
his students are considered the beginning of
Israeli visual art. In 1935, after being closed
for several years, the school was reopened as
the "New Bezalel". In 1955, the school gained
academic recognition, and over the years it
added various departments specializing in the
fields of art and design. In 1958 the school
won the Israel Prize for Painting and Sculpture.
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A City holy to three religions

The special status of Jerusalem derives
partly from the fact it is sacred to the
three monotheistic religions. It is sacred in
Judaism because it is the site upon which
David established his capital and the sole
sanctuary of the people of Israel, built by
his son. The sanctity of Jerusalem for the
Christians stems from the revelation of Jesus
in the city, and the place of his burial in the
Upper City. Jerusalem is sacred to Muslims
because the Umayyad dynasty, who were
relatives of Uthman (Muhammad's father-
in-law), ruled the land of Israel in the years
660 -750 CE, and built the Dome of the
Rock and the mosque later called the Al-
Agsa mosque on the site where, according
to tradition, Muhammad ascended to
heaven in his dream of the legendary horse
Al-Buraq - from the Al-Agsa Mosque.
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The Al-Agsa Mosque

The Al-Agsa Mosque

The name Al-Agsa Mosque means
"the farthest mosque" or "the outlying
mosque". It is the third most important
mosque in Islam, after the Al-Haram
Mosque in Mecca and the Prophet's
Mosque in Medina. According to Muslim
tradition, this is the place Muhammad
arrived on his night journey from Mecca
to Jerusalem. From the Temple Mount
he ascended to heaven with the angel
Gabriel. The mosque building is located
in a complex of prayer sites and Muslim
religious buildings in the compound
known as Al-Haram al-Qudsi al-Sharif
(the Holy Jerusalem Compound), which
is called the Jerusalem Temple Mount
Compound in Hebrew.
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The Church of the Holy
Sepulcher

The Church of the Holy Sepulcher

The Church of the Holy Sepulcher (also
known as the Church of the Resurrection)
is a large church located on a site that the
majority of the Christian traditions consider
to be the site of the crucifixion, burial and
resurrection of Christ. The church is located
in the Christian Quarter of the Old City of
Jerusalem, at the end of the Via Dolorosa.
This site is identified as Gagulta (Calvary)
Hill, mentioned in the New Testament:
"And it came to pass, when they arrived
at the place called Gagulta, they crucified
him there" (Luke 23: 33). The Church,
considered one of the most important and

~holiest churches in the world, has served as

3 pilgrimage site for pilgrims from all over
the world since the 4th century CE.
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The Western Wall
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The Western Wall

The Western Wallis one of the fourretaining
walls that surrounded the Temple Mount,
from the end of the Second Temple period,
built about 2,000 years ago; the only one
that is still in existence today. The Western

Wall is very holy in Jewish tradition, and i be o
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a place of worship was erected next to it
as early as the 14th century, which is still
used today. The Western Wall has religious,
national and historical significance, and
these attract millions of visitors every
year, Jews and non-Jews alike - Bar and Bat
Mitzva celebrations are held there, soldiers
swear allegiance in its upper plaza, and
people from around the world visit it.
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King David's Tomb

King David's Tomb is a structure located on
Mount Zion in Jerusalem, where, according
to Christian, Muslim and Jewish tradition,
King David, considered an important prophet
in Islamic tradition, is buried. According to
Christian tradition, the second floor of the
structure is where the Last Supper was held;
thisis the place where Jesus and his disciples
dined before he was taken to his death. Over
the years, this site, holy to all three religions,
has been a center of conflict between them.
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The Israel National Library
The Israel National Library (formerly called

3 "The Jewish National and University

3 Library") is the national body which

. responsible on behalf of the State of Israel
for preservation of the printed resources
of the State of Israel and of the culture of
the Jewish people. The library is located
in Jerusalem, the capital of Israel, and has
more than 5 million printed items and
archives. The library works to preserve
copies of every work printed in the State
of Israel, and collects works related to the
State of Israel, Judaism and the Middle
East, including books, periodicals, maps,

- 3 manuscripts, audio material and ephemeral
~ i e materials.
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The Italian Synagogue
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The Italian Synagogue

The original synagogue of the community
from Conegliano Veneto, a town located north
of Venice. Jews lived in Conegliano since the
16th century, and prayed in a synagogue in
which the Holy Ark was decorated with wood
carvings coated in gold. The Ark and the
other furniture were transferred to a "new"
synagogue built in the town by the community
in 1701. The large, golden rococo wings and
the intricate gold carvings at the top of the
ark are from that period. The "new" synagogue
was used by the small community as a spiritual
and cultural center for Jewish studies and for
family celebrations. The last prayer was held
in the synagogue on Yom Kippur of 1918 by
Jewish officers and soldiers of the defeated
and retreating Austro-Hungarian army. After
World War I, Jews of Italian origin in Israel
collaborated with the local Jewish community
to transfer the synagogue and its contents
to Jerusalem. In 1951, the interior of the
synagogue was restored and it reopened its
doors to the Italian community.
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The Hurva Synagogue

The Hurva Synagogue

The Hurva Synagogue (or the ruins ["hurva"]
of Rabbi Yehuda HaChasid, known simply as
the Hurva) is a synagogue in the center of the
Jewish Quarter of the Old City of Jerusalem,
near Hurva Square and opposite the Tzemach
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Tzedek Synagogue. The synagogue was first
built at the beginning of the 18th century by
the group of immigrants led by Rabbi Yehuda
HaChasid, and was destroyed by its Arab
builders due to non-payment of debts. It was
rebuilt in the middle of the 19th century by a
group of students, followers of the Vilna Gaon.
It was destroyed a second time by the Arab
Legion after its conquest of the Old City in
1948; and rebuilt in the early part of the 21st
century. The origin of the synagogue's name
is from the period after its destruction and
before its second and third reconstruction. The
synagogue served as a center for the Ashkenazi
community in Jerusalem up until the mid
British Mandate period, and was considered
the most important Ashkenazi synagogue in
Jerusalem until its second destruction. It is
possible to visit the renovated building and
to be impressed by the special beauty of the
inside of the synagogue, by the highest Ark in
the world; and to admire the spectacular view
from the balcony of the synagogue dome,
which affords a 360 view of the rebuilt city of
Jerusalem. The ceremony during which boys
celebrating their Bar Mitzva read the Torah
can also be held at the synagogue, as well as
conferences and various other ceremonies.
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Heichal Shlomo

Heichal Shlomo

Heichal Shlomo is a building on King George
Street in Jerusalem, adjacent to the Great
Synagogue, which served in the past as the
offices of the Chief Rabbinate of Israel and
the headquarters of the Rabbinical Court and
the Chief Rabbinate Council. The building also
houses the Wolfson Museum of Jewish Art, the
Renanim Synagogue and an auditorium, with a
panoramic view of Jerusalem.
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The Shrine of the Book

The Shrine of the Book

The Shrine of the Book, located in the courtyard
of the Israel Museum, is home to some of the
most important archaeological discoveries
of the 20th century, including rare ancient
manuscripts such as the Dead Sea Scrolls and
the Aleppo Codex. The Shrine of the Book is
devoted mostly to the ways of life of ancient
Jewish sects. The building, designed by the
architect Arman Philippe Bartos (1910 - 2005),
consists of an underground corridor leading
to the hall under the dome. Two-thirds of the
hall is built beneath the surface, and its white
dome is reflected in the pool of water that
surrounds it. The entrance to the Shrine of the
Book s lower than the museum level. Between
the entrance and the main hall is a cave-like
structure in which tools representative of the
desert life of the Essenes are displayed. The

proximity of the white dome to the black

basalt wall next to it is prominent against
the surrounding landscape, and the contrast
between them symbolizes the struggle of the
"Sons of Light" against the "Sons of Darkness"
as believed by the Essenes, to whom the
writing of the Dead Sea Scrolls is attributed.
The Shrine of the Book is considered one of
the tallest buildings in Israel, and the only
avant-garde creation in the State.
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Alrov Boulevard in Mamila
Alrov Avenue in Mamila is @ commercial
and leisure complex which was opened
Alrov Boulevard in Mamila | Nom in Jerusalem in 2007 by the Alrov group
N ; (Israel), owned by businessman Alfred
Akirov.
The complex is located in the historical
Mamila neighborhood, close to Jaffa Gate
and the Tower of David. It includes a
pedestrian mall built between two rows
of buildings. The length of the avenue
is about 400 meters and it runs along
the path of the historic Mamila street,
parallel to Yitzhak Kariv Street, from the
intersection of King David St. and Agron St.
up to the Jaffa Gate plaza.
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The Jerusalem Pais Arena

The Jerusalem Pais Arena is the largest
and most advanced sports, cultural and
entertainment center in Israel. The Arena is
located between the Malha neighborhood

and the Katamonim neighborhood,
alongside Teddy Stadium and Malha Mall.
The Arena has 8 floors, an arena 2,700
square meters in size and 11,000 seats,
built according to leading international
standards and based on the experience
of similar arenas around the world, so
that it is able to host a variety of events
of different natures. The Arena, which was
inaugurated in September of 2014, is used
by the Hapo'el Jerusalem basketball team.
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The railway park

The railway park

The railway track is an urban park in
Jerusalem that runs along the old railway
track in Jerusalem, which ceased operating
in 1998 due to poor track maintenance. The
area of the park, which is five kilometers
long, is located in a unique area in Jerusalem
in which there are no significant rises in
altitude (the route for the train was chosen
in advance as in the most moderate area in
terms of elevation) and is therefore the ideal
location for the establishment of bike paths
in the mountain city.

The urban section of the park begins at the
head of the Refaim Stream, at the foot of
the "Bible Hill" to the east (next to the old
train station), and runs along the old railroad
tracks from the Jerusalem Khan westward.

e

The section that runs along Rakevet Street in
the German Colony serves as a green avenue
for urban recreation and recreation. The
built and planted complex combines urban
nature with bicycle paths and walking trails,
pergolas and seating areas.
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Cinema City

Cinema City

Construction of the third complex belonging
to the cinema chain began in 2013 at the
National Government Complex in Jerusalem,
above the national parking lot and opposite
the Supreme Court.

The complex opened to the general public on
February 27, 2014, and includes 19 cinema
halls divided according to themes (a VIP room,
a children's room, a "romance" room and
more). The place also includes two theater
halls and a museum that deals with cinema. In
addition to these, there is a shopping center
thatincludes more than 50 businesses. Figures
from the "Smurfs" series and Disney films are
spread along the corridors, between the movie
theaters and the various businesses, and
visitors to the site take pictures with them.
The "City of the Bible" complex was built on
the roof of the building: this is an area that
includes more than 60 scenes from biblical
stories as well as a model of Noah's Ark, in
which a cartoon about Jerusalem's history
is screened. The Jewish Film Museum was
~_established on the third floor of the building.
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The Sultan's Pool

The Sultan's Pool

The Sultan's Pool was built by the Ottoman
Sultan Suleiman | in 1536, and was a no-
man's-land between Israel and Jordan during

the period between the War of Independence

and the Six-Day War. After that, the Sultan
Pool complex was renovated; and it
currently serves as an open amphitheater
where various cultural events and music
performances by artists such as Shlomo Artzi,
Shalom Chanoch, Mashina, Yehudit Ravitz
and international artists such as Leonard
Cohen, Bob Dylan and Madonna take place. In
addition, the Sultan Pool complex hosts large
outdoor events such as the Hutzot Hayotzer
events, the Jerusalem Film Festival, the Israel
Festival productions, and opera productions.
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Yad Vashem

The Holocaust Martyrs' and Heroes'
Remembrance Authority is responsible
for documenting the history of the Jewish
people before and duringthe Holocaust, and
for imparting the legacy of the Holocaust
to future generations. The institution is
authorized to award the title of "Righteous
among the Nations" to non-Jews who
worked to save Jews while risking their own
lives. Yad Vashem is the primary source
of Holocaust education, documentation
and research. Located on the Mount of
Remembrance in Jerusalem, Yad Vashem
combines significant educationalinitiatives,
groundbreaking research and inspiring
exhibitions. Yad Vashem uses innovative
technologies, thereby increasing public
and global access to the large databases
available in its archival collections.

The proposal to establish an institution for
the commemoration of Holocaust victims
was first raised at a meeting of the Board
of Governors of the Jewish National Fund in
September 1942 by Mordechai Shenhavi,
7 a member of Kibbutz Mishmar Ha'emek.
‘ | Shenhavi proposed "to perpetuate the
Holocaust of the Diaspora and the combat
of the Jews as part of the Allied armies."
He also proposed the name "Yad Vashem"
("yad" - meant to symbolize a monument).
The expression is taken from Isaiah, chapter
56, 5: "to them | will give in my house and
within my walls a monument ["yad"] and a
name better than sons and daughters. | will
give them an everlasting name ["shem"]
that will not be cut off".
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Yad LaBanim

Yad LaBanim

Yad LaBanim is an Israeli volunteer
organization dedicated to the commemoration
of the victims of the Israeli wars and the care
of the bereaved families. The organization
was founded in response to a letter sent to
the press in December 1948, at the end of the
War of Independence, by Dr. Miriam Shapira,
a mother who had lost her son in the war. In
the letter, which was sent with the support of
additional mothers and titled "Yad laBanim"
- A helping hand for the sons - she called
upon the bereaved mothers to join forces to
establish a memorial fund for the children
who were killed and a children's home for
orphans of war. Her goal was to encourage and
support bereaved mothers. The letter drew
a great deal of attention and led to a special
meeting of bereaved families. The gatherings
later developed into an institution, supported
by the Ministry of Defense and the local
councils. The organization included bereaved
parents and siblings, Jews, Druze, Bedouins
and Circassians.
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The military cemetery on
Mount Herz|

The military cemetery on Mount
Herzl

In 1949, the Ministry of Defense began to
search for sites suitable for the establishment
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of a number of military cemeteries in which
the many victims of the War of Independence
would be buried. Areas were chosen in
several cities, in which military cemeteries
would be established, and the Ministry of
Defense contacted the Jewish National Fund
to locate an area in Jerusalem where the
military cemetery of the city would be built.
The site chosen for the construction of the
Jerusalem cemetery was part of the hill on
which it had already been decided to bury
Herzl. After it became clear that "according
to the report of those in charge, the area will
suffice for the plan of Herzl's Tomb, and there
will be a suitable area for a military cemetery,
and on one hill there will most likely be the
grave of the creator of the Zionist vision and
the cemetery of the messengers of Zionism."
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The memorial site at
Ammunition Hill

The memorial site at Ammunition
Hill

This is the State memorial site for 182
fighters who fell in battle on Ammunition
Hill, from which IDF forces broke into the
Old City.

The site was initiated by the bereaved
parents. Yitzhak Feniger, the father of
Ofer Feniger, the last of the fallen in
battle, assembled several bereaved
parents who wished to preserve the
Ammunition Hill outpost and set up a
central memorial site for the fallen. The
memorial site was planned in 1968, and
the design implemented by architects
Benjamin Idelson and Gershon Tsafor. Rafi
Blumenfeld was appointed to draft the
interior design and display. The memorial
site was dedicated at Ammunition

Hill in 1975: part of the outpost was
preserved, and a museum was erected to
commemorate the fighters. The names of
those who fell in the battle for Jerusalem

in the Six-Day War are listed on the wall
of the museum. 182 olive trees were
planted in memory of the fallen in the
battle for Jerusalem. Part of the outpost
was destroyed, but its central and western
sections remained intact during the
fighting. In 1990 the site was recognized
as a State memorial site.
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The Museum of Underground
Prisoners

The Museum of Underground Prisoners,
located in the Russian Compound in
Jerusalem, is a@ memorial museum
commemorating the activities of members
of the Jewish underground movements
during the British Mandate, who were
imprisoned in the central prison in
Jerusalem. The museum, which belongs to
the Ministry of Defense, tells the story of
the Jewish revolt against the British, and
is unique in that it is housed in the British
prison building at the Russian Compound.

One of the halls in the museum is
dedicated to the memory of the Jews who
fought for the independence of the State
of Israel who were executed on the gallows
- the Jewish fighters who were executed
by foreign authorities for Zionist activity.
In 1991 the building was transferred to
the Ministry of Defense, which renovated
the old building, restored the prison and
turned it into a museum that tells the
stories of the underground prisoners. The
museum building is a building earmarked
for preservation by the Council for the
Preservation of Historic Sites.
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The Gates of Jerusalem

The gates of Jerusalem are the gates that
allow access to the Old City via the walls of
Jerusalem, which were built between 1538
and 1539, together with the renovation
and construction of the walls of the Old
City by the Ottoman Sultan Suleiman |.
Today there are seven open gates in the
wall, and a number of sealed gates. The
walls of Jerusalem had different gates
during different historical periods; these
were blocked over the generations. The
Gate of Mercy is the most famous of the
sealed gates.
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Zion Gate

Zion Gate, also known as the "David's
Gate", "the Jewish Quarter Gate" and "the
Gate of the Jews" is one of the gates of
Jerusalem and is used to enter the Jewish
Quarter. This is a turnaround gate, meaning
that its entrance turns 90 degrees to the
right, in order to make it difficult for an
enemy attack (like most gates of the wall).
The stones of the wall around the gate
are riddled with bullet holes, a remnant
of the fierce battles that took place there
during the War of Independence. The
name Zion Gate is derived from the name
of the mountain to which it leads, and first
appears on maps from the Middle Ages.
The first of these maps is the Crusader
Cambrian map of 1150, preserved in the
library of the city of Cambrai, France, where
the gate is called the Gate of Mount Zion.
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The Flower Gate
The Flower Gate (in Arabic, Bab al-Sahra - the
open gate), also known as Herod's Gate, is
one of the gates of Jerusalem and is located
in the northern part of the city's walls; it is
one of the entrances to the Muslim Quarter.
Near the gate, on the outside, is the Bab
al-Zahara neighborhood, which shares its
name with the Arab name of the gate.
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boundary between Israel and Jordan. After.
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New Gate

New Gate

The New Gate (in Arabic, Bab al-Jadid)is one
of the gates of Jerusalem, located on the
northwest wall of the Old City of Jerusalem.
The New Gate connects the Notre-Dame
de-Jerusalem monastery, located outside
the Old City, to the Christian Quarter
within the Old City. The New Gate has
the highest topographic location of all
the gates of the Old City of Jerusalem.
Between the War of Independence and the
Six-Day War, the gate was closed and not
in use because it was located on the urban
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the Six-Day War, the gate was reopened to
the public.
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Jaffa gate

Jaffa gate
Jaffa Gate (in Arabic, Bab al-Khalil,
meaning Hebron Gate) is one of the gates
of Jerusalem in the Old City wall. During
the Crusader period it was also called the
"David's Gate", after the fortress known

as the Tower of David. The gate is located
in the middle of the west wall of the Old
City of Jerusalem, and is named after the
ancientroad that leads westward to the city
of Jaffa (today - Jaffa Street) and the port of
Jaffa, which was the main port of the Land
of Israel until the British Mandate period.
The name of the gate in Arabic refers to
the ancient Hebron Road, which runs from
the Jaffa Gate to the south and leads to the
cities of Bethlehem and Hebron. These two
ancient roads are also major transportation
arteries in Jerusalem today.
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Lions' Gate

The Lion's Gate (in Arabic, "Bab al-Asbat")
is one of the gates of the Old City wall of
Jerusalem, which is named after the reliefs
of the two pairs of cheetahs on its sides,
which were mistakenly thought to be lions.
The gate was built between 1538 and
1539, together with the renovation and
construction of the walls of the Old City
by the Ottoman Sultan Suleiman I. In the
Six Day War, the paratroopers broke into
the Old City through this gate. It was the
first time in the history of Jerusalem that
an army had broken into the city from the
east. During the breach, the doors of the
gate were smashed; they were repaired
two years later, in February of 1969.
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The Gate of Mercy

The Gate of Mercy

The Gate of Mercy is one of the gates of
Jerusalem, located on the east side of the
Jerusalem Wall. It consists of two openings,
which are currently blocked up by bricks.
The name of the north entrance is Sha'ar
HaTshuva; the name of the south entrance
is the Gate of Mercy. The Gate of Mercy is
the only wall gate that leads directly to the
Temple Mount. The entryway to the gate now
houses a Muslim study and prayer house.
The entrance to the gate is via the Temple
Mount only.

o'nnn Yy

T2 X¥N1N, 07w ywn TAX XIN 0NN WY
YN NWYN7 1270 XN .0'7wN NRIN7¢ '"NATnn
119X NN9N 7V INY .01272 0I'D 0'NIoNN ,0'NN9
0'NNIN WYY .DMNNIN WY MDINTR 7VIN2IYNN WY
J'2N N7 NN 7MY NN Iy an T am
Jn70m TIN'7I 17'9n N1 DI 719 1ywn N2l
7272 12N 10 T X YWN 11207 N00n

DOV WY
Damascus Gate

Damascus Gate

Damascus Gate (in Arabic, "Bab el-Amud")
is considered the most beautiful and
magnificent gateway to the gates of the
Ottoman Jerusalem wall. The gate was
built in the Ottoman period on the order of
Sultan Suleiman the Magnificent in 1538.
The gate is called "Nablus Gate" in Hebrew,
because the road that exits the gate heads
north towards Nablus, while in most other
languages it is called the Damascus Gate,
according to a similar logic: the same road
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north, passing Nablus, led to the city of
Damascus. In Arabic, it is called Bab al-
Amud ("the gate of the column") because
of the column that once stood in the gate
square. The Roman Square Museum is
located next to the gate (between the walls
of the Old City), and to its east (outside the
walls) is Zedekiah's Cave.
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Dung Gate

Dung Gate (Bab al-Ma'aribeh in Arabic)
is one of the gates of Jerusalem, located
on the south wall of the Old City, near
the Western Wall. In Arabic, the gate is
also called Bab al-Magharibeh (the gate
of the Moroccans), in reference to the
Muslim-Mughrabi neighborhood that was
located in the city, near the gate, until its
destruction immediately after the Six-Day
Warin 1967; or Bab al-Silwan (Silwan Gate)
after the nearby village outside the wall.
Dung Gate is now used by buses to
enter the Western Wall area, and for the
departure of vehicles from the Jewish
Quarter.
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